TR el ASel (RTUHA.)
NATIONAL BOARD OF ACCREDITATION (NBA)

(conslituted under clause 10(U) of AICTE Act, 1987)

Prof. R.S. Gaud ' F.No. NBAJACCR-627/2005

Convenor — NBA Dated : 18.02.2005
To
The Principal ¢ e
G. Pulla Reddy Engg. College, €/
Kurnool — 518 002 (A.P.) p .
20) v

Sub: NBA Accreditation to your institutional programimes.

Sir,

This is with reference to your proposal for accreditation of the following programmes
and the NBA accreditation visit to your institution. The report of the accreditation visit was
considered by the Sectoral Committee and subsequently by the National Board of
Accreditation in its meeting held on February 15, 2005. Based on the recommendations of
the Board, | am directed to convey the Accreditation ‘Status of following under-graduate level
programme(s) in Engg. | Technology. ‘ '

Sl.No. Name of Programme(s) Accr_editat’ibn Period of validityj
Status w.e.f.15.02.2005
1. B.Tech in Civil Engg. 3 years
2. B Tech in Electronics & Comm. Engg. 3 years
3. B.Tech in Computer Science & Engg. 3 years
4. B.Tech in Electrical & Electronics Engg. 3years
5. B Tech in Mechanical Engg. . o - 3years
6. B.Tech in Incustrial & Production Engg. 3 years

(Total number of programmes Accredited vide this letter - Six).

The Accreditation Status awarded to the various programmes of your
institution does not imply accreditation to the College / institution.as a whole. The full
name of the Programme accredited and the period of validity of accreditation, as well as the
date from which the award is effective, should be quoted unambiguously whenever it is used.

The Status awarded to the- above programmes of your College / Institution are on the
presumption that the Institute would maintain’ the current standards in future. If there are any
changes that would effectively alter the status (such as, major changes in faculty availability
or changes in the management structure, etc.), the same shall be communicated to the
Convener NBA with an-appropriate explanatory note.

Yours sincerely

(R.S. Gaud)

cc: () The Vice Chancellor, Sri Krishna Devaraya University, S.V. Puram,
Anantapur, A.P.
(ii) The Secretary, Deptt. of Technical Education, Govt. of A.P. .
(iii) The S.R.O., AICTE, Chennai \

(R.S. Gaud)
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